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140 EAST 628D STREET
NEW YORK 21, N.Y.

June 20, 1949

Professor George Steindorff
115681 Cumpston Street
North Hollywood, California

Dear Professor Steindorff:

We have recently talked with Mr. J.J.Augustin
concerning the possibility of his printing your Coptic
Grammar. Mr, Augustin expressed himself willing and
eager to undertake the printing of the Grammar through
his printing plant in Glueckstadt, Germany. He assured
us that his plant has all the necessary type faces at
its disposal, and suggested that we have the manuscript
sent to New York as soon as possible, so that he may
go over th® problems involved, with his sister, who
is here now, and will return to Germany on August 15th.
He suggests that she take the manuscript with her to
Germany, with his instruetions, in order that an
estimate of costs may be made by the Glueckstadt plant.

It 1s, of course, of the utmost importance
that the complete manuseript be mierofilmed befors the
original ' 1s sent on. I believe that this process does
not take very long. When you are ready to send the
manuscript, would you be good enough to address it to
this office, so that we may go over it together with
M7, Augustin,

We hone that this method of procedure will
meet with your approval,

Sincerely yours,
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